
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Help Desk < helpcenter@nycourts.gov>
Thursday, September 22, 2016 1 1:13 AM
elena@judgewatch.org
Help Requesl72408 is now Open

When replying, type your text above this line.

Notification of Incident Registration

Incident: links for today's 11 a.m. hearing of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive
Compensation -- that were posted at approximately 10:45 am -- are not operational!

Incident 72408
Number:

Priority:Low Status:Open
Date: 09/22/2016 Time: 11:12:55

Click here to view Incident in Browser

Description:
Entered on O9/22/2076 at 71:72:51 EDT (GMT-0400) by elena@judgewatch.org:

Dear Matt,

As discussed. Here's the webpage with the non-operational links:
http : //nyscom m issiononcom pensation. org/webcast0922 1 6.shtml .

Thank you.

Elena
9L4-427-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 22,2016 10:59 AM
To :'nyscompensation @g ma i l. com' < nyscompensation@gma il. com >
Subject: your links for today's 11 a.m. hearing -- that you posted at approximately 10:45 am -- are not

operationall

Please address this immediately.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
9L4-421-L200
www.judgewatch.org

Current Assignees: HELP DESK



Client Information:

Email address:elena@judgewatch.org


